City of Ontario
Terry Leighton, Fire Chief
Ontario Fire & Rescue
444 SW 4t Street
Ontario, OR 97914

- NT Voice (541) 881-3230
EPARTME Fax (541) 889-7688
terry.leighton@ontariooregon.org

Commitment

January 30, 2020

Eric Evans Malheur County Planning Director
251 B St. West #12
Vale, OR. 97918

RE: Rural Road District #3 application for conditional use permit for aggregate mining and

processing on 13.4 acres in the SE corner of the 77.9 acre parcel at T175S R47E Sec. 19 Tax Lot
1500.

Dear Eric,

In response to the Rural Road District #3 request for a letter to the Planning Department
pursuant to County Ordinance 6-6-5 E., the Ontario Rural Fire Protection District expresses its
support for this conditional use permit for an aggregate mining and processing operation at 594
Ontario Heights Rd. This proposal will not adversely affect our District’s responsibilities.

Thank you,

Fire Chief Terry Leighton
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